DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

TITLE 33. PARTNERSHIPS.[REPEALED]

CHAPTER 1.
UNIFORM PARTNERSHIPS.[REPEALED]

2001 Edition

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

CHAPTER 1. UNIFORM PARTNERSHIPS.[REPEALED]

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Subchapter I. General Provisions. [Repealed]

- § 33-101.01. Definitions.[Repealed]
- § 33-101.02. Knowledge and notice.[Repealed]
- § 33-101.03. Effect of partnership agreement; nonwaivable provisions.[Repealed]
- § 33-101.04. Supplemental principles of law.[Repealed]
- § 33-101.05. Execution, filing, and recording of statements.[Repealed]
- § 33-101.06. Governing law.[Repealed]
- § 33-101.07. Partnership subject to amendment or repeal of chapter.[Repealed]

Subchapter II. Nature of Partnership. [Repealed]

- § 33-102.01. Partnership as entity.[Repealed]
- § 33-102.02. Formation of partnership.[Repealed]
- § 33-102.03. Partnership property.[Repealed]
- § 33-102.04. When property is partnership property.[Repealed]

Subchapter III. Relations of Partners to Persons Dealing with Partnership.[Repealed]

- § 33-103.01. Partner agent of partnership.[Repealed]
- § 33-103.02. Transfer of partnership property. [Repealed]
- § 33-103.03. Statement of partnership authority.[Repealed]
- § 33-103.04. Statement of denial.[Repealed]
- § 33-103.05. Partnership liable for partner's actionable conduct. [Repealed]
- § 33-103.06. Partner's liability.[Repealed]
- § 33-103.07. Actions by and against partnership and partners. [Repealed]
- § 33-103.08. Liability of purported partner.[Repealed]

Subchapter IV. Relations of Partners to Each Other and to Partnership .[Repealed]

- § 33-104.01. Partner's rights and duties.[Repealed]
- § 33-104.02. Distributions in kind.[Repealed]
- § 33-104.03. Partner's rights and duties with respect to information.[Repealed]
- § 33-104.04. General standards of partner's conduct.[Repealed]
- § 33-104.05. Actions by partnership and partners. [Repealed]
- § 33-104.06. Continuation of partnership beyond definite term or particular undertaking. [Repealed]

Subchapter V. Transferees and Creditors of Partner. [Repealed]

- § 33-105.01. Partner not co-owner of partnership property.[Repealed]
- § 33-105.02. Partner's transferable interest in partnership.[Repealed]
- § 33-105.03. Transfer of partner's transferable interest.[Repealed]

Subchapter VI. Partner's Dissociation. [Repealed]

- § 33-106.01. Events causing partner's dissociation. [Repealed]
- § 33-106.02. Partner's power to dissociate; wrongful dissociation. [Repealed]
- § 33-106.03. Effect of partner's dissociation.[Repealed]

Subchapter VII. Partner's Dissociation When Business Not Wound Up .[Repealed]

- § 33-107.01. Purchase of dissociated partner's interest.[Repealed]
- § 33-107.02. Dissociated partner's power to bind and liability to partnership.[Repealed]
- § 33-107.03. Dissociated partner's liability to other persons. [Repealed]
- § 33-107.04. Statement of dissociation. [Repealed]
- § 33-107.05. Continued use of partnership name. [Repealed]

Subchapter VIII. Winding Up Partnership Business.[Repealed]

- § 33-108.01. Events causing dissolution and winding up of partnership business.[Repealed]
- § 33-108.02. Partnership continues after dissolution.[Repealed]
- § 33-108.03. Right to wind up partnership business.[Repealed]
- § 33-108.04. Partner's power to bind partnership after dissolution.[Repealed]
- § 33-108.05. Statement of dissolution.[Repealed]
- § 33-108.06. Partner's liability to other partners after dissolution. [Repealed]
- § 33-108.07. Settlement of accounts and contributions among partners.[Repealed]

Subchapter IX. Conversions and Mergers.[Repealed]

- § 33-109.01. Definitions.[Repealed]
- § 33-109.02. Conversion of partnership to limited partnership.[Repealed]
- § 33-109.03. Conversion of limited partnership to partnership.[Repealed]
- § 33-109.04. Effect of conversion; entity unchanged.[Repealed]
- § 33-109.05. Merger of partnerships. [Repealed]
- § 33-109.06. Effect of merger.[Repealed]
- § 33-109.07. Statement of merger.[Repealed]
- § 33-109.08. Exchange.[Repealed]
- § 33-109.09. Nonexclusive.[Repealed]

Subchapter X. Limited Liability Partnership. [Repealed]

- § 33-110.01. Statement of qualification.[Repealed]
- § 33-110.02. Name.[Repealed]
- § 33-110.03. Biennial report.[Repealed]
- § 33-110.04. Registration and fees.[Repealed]

Subchapter XI. Foreign Limited Liability Partnership. [Repealed]

- § 33-111.01. Law governing foreign limited liability partnership.[Repealed]
- § 33-111.02. Statement of foreign qualification.[Repealed]
- § 33-111.03. Effect of failure to qualify.[Repealed]
- § 33-111.04. Activities not constituting transacting business.[Repealed]
- § 33-111.05. Action by Corporation Counsel.[Repealed]
- § 33-111.06. Applicability of act to foreign and interstate commerce. [Repealed]

Subchapter XII. Miscellaneous Provisions. [Repealed]

■ § 33-112.01. Uniformity of application and construction.[Repealed]

- § 33-112.02. Savings clause.[Repealed]
- § 33-112.04. Applicability.[Repealed]

CHAPTER 1. UNIFORM

PARTNERSHIPS.[REPEALED]

Refs & Annos

Jurisdiction	Laws	Effective Date	Statutory Citation
Alabama	1996, No. 96-	1-1-1997	Code 1975, §§ 10-8A-101 to 10-8A-1109.
Alaska	528 2000, c. 115	1-1-2001	AS §§ 32.06.201 to 32.06.997.
Arizona	1996, c. 226	7-20-1996	A.R.S. §§ 29-1001 to 29-1111.
Arkansas [FN1]	1999, Act 1518	1-1-2000	A.C.A. §§ 4-46-101 to 4-46-1207.
California	1996, c. 1003	1-1-1997	West's Ann. Cal. Corp. Code, §§ 16100 to 16962.
Colorado [FN2]	1997 H.B. 97- 1237	1-1-1998	West's C.R.S.A. §§ 7-64-101 to 7-64-1206.
Connecticut	1995, P.A. 95-341	7-1-1997	C.G.S.A. §§ 34-300 to 34-434.
Delaware	1999, c. 151	1-1-2000	6 Del.C. §§ 15-101 to 15-1210.
District of Columbia	1997, D.C. Law No. 11- 234	4-9-1997	D.C. Official Code, 2001 Ed. §§ 33-101.01 to 33-112.04.
Florida	1995, c. 95- 242	1-1-1996	West's F.S.A. §§ 620.81001 to 620.9902.
Hawaii	1999, Act 284	7-1-2000	H.R.S. §§ 425-101 to 425-173.
ldaho	1998, c. 65	1-1-2001	I.C. §§ 53-3-101 to 53-3-1205.
Illinois	2002, c. 740	1-1-2003	S.H.A. 805 ILCS 206/100 to 206/1207.
lowa	1998, S.F. 2311	1-1-1999	I.C.A. §§ 486A.101 to 486A.1302.
Kansas	1998, c. 93	1-1-1999	K.S.A. §§ 56a-101 to 56a-1305.
Kentucky [FN5]	2006, c. 149	7-12-2006	KRS 362.1-101 to 362.1-1205.
Maine	2006, c. 543	7-1-2007	31 M.R.S.A. §§ 1001 to 1105.
Maryland	1997, c. 654	7-1-1998	Code, Corporations and Associations, §§ 9A-101 to 9A-1205.
Minnesota	1997, c. 174	1-1-1999	M.S.A. §§ 323A.0101 to 323A.1203.
Mississippi	2004, c. 458	1-1-2005	Code 1972, §§ 79-13-101 to 79-13-1206.
Montana	1993, c. 238	10-1-1993	MCA §§ 35-10-101 to 35-10-710.
Nebraska	1997, L.B. 523	1-1-1998	R.R.S. 1943, §§ 67-401 to 67-467.
Nevada [FN4]	2005, c. 128	7-1-2006	N.R.S. 87.4301 to 87.4357.
New Jersey	2000, c. 161	12-8-2000	N.J.S.A. §§ 42:1A-1 to 42:1A-56.
New Mexico	1996, c. 53	7-1-1997	NMSA 1978 §§ 54-1-47, 54-1A-101 to 54-1A-1206.
North Dakota	1995, c. 430	1-1-1996	NDCC 45-13-01 to 45-21-08.
Ohio [FN6]	2008, H.B. 332	8-6-2008	R.C. §§ 1776.01 to 1776.96.
Oklahoma	1997, c. 399	11-1-1997	54 Okl.St.Ann. §§ 1-100 to 1-1207.
Oregon	1997, c. 775	1-1-1998	ORS 67.005 to 67.815
South Dakota	2001, No. 249	7-1-2001	SDCL §§ 48-7A-101 to 48-7A-1208.
Tennessee Texas	2001, No. 353 1993, c. 917	1-1-2002 1-1-1994	T.C.A. §§ 61-1-101 to 61-1-1208. Vernon's Ann. Civ.St. art. 6132b-1.01 to 6132b- 11.05.
Vermont	1998, No. 149	1-1-1999	11 V.S.A. §§ 3201 to 3313.
Virgin Islands	1998, Act 6205	5-1-1998	26 V.I.C. §§ 1 to 274.
Virginia	1996, c. 292	See footnote [FN3], post	Code 1950, §§ 50-73.79 to 50-73.150.
Washington	1998, c. 103	1-1-1999	West's RCWA 25.05.005 to 25.05.907.

Wyoming

1993, c. 194

1-1-1994

Wyo.Stat.Ann. §§ 17-21-101 to 17-21-1003.

[FN1] Enacted the Uniform Partnership Act (1997) effective January 1, 2000, and repeals §§ 4-42-101 to 4-42-702 of the Uniform Partnership Act (1914) effective January 1, 2005.

[FN2] Enacted the Uniform Partnership Act (1997) effective January 1, 1998, without repealing the Uniform Partnership Act (1914).

[FN3] Act applicable as set forth in Code 1950, § 50-73.147. For text of said section, see note under heading Variations from Official Text under section 1006.

[FN4] Enacted the Uniform Partnership Act (1997) effective July 1, 2006, without repealing the Uniform Partnership Act (1914).

[FN5] Enacted the Uniform Partnership Act (1997), effective July 12, 2006, and repeals the Uniform Partnership Act (1914) effective January 1, 2008.

[FN6] Enacted the Uniform Partnership Act (1997), effective August 6, 2008, and repeals the Uniform Partnership Act (1914) effective January 1, 2010.

SUBCHAPTER I. GENERAL PROVISIONS.[REPEALED]

§ 33-101.01. DEFINITIONS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 101, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-151.1.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 11-234, the "Uniform Partnership Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-344, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 7, 1996, and December 3, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 24, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-494 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-234 became effective on April 9, 1997.

Law 18-378, the "District of Columbia Official Code Title 29 (Business Organizations) Enactment Act of 2009", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 18-500, which was referred to the Committee on Public Services and Consumer Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 7, 2010, and December 21, 2010, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on February 27, 2011, it was assigned Act No. 18-724 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 18-378 became effective on July 2, 2011.

Editor's Notes

For Uniform Partnership Act of 2010, see, now, § 29-601.01 et seq.

Miscellaneous Notes

Applicability date of D.C. Law 18-378: Section 5 of D.C. Law 18-378, as amended by section 7082 of D.C. Law 19-21, provides:

"Sec. 5. Applicability.

"This act shall apply as of January 1, 2012.".

§ 33-101.02. KNOWLEDGE AND NOTICE.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 102, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-151.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-101.03. EFFECT OF PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT; NONWAIVABLE PROVISIONS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 103, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-151.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-101.04. SUPPLEMENTAL PRINCIPLES OF LAW. [REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 104, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-151.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-101.05. EXECUTION, FILING, AND RECORDING OF STATEMENTS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 105, 44 DCR 777; Mar. 3, 2010, D.C. Law 18-111, § 2046(a), 57 DCR 181; Sept. 24, 2010, D.C. Law 18-223, § 2028(a), 57 DCR 6242; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-151.5.

Temporary Amendments of Section

Section 208(a) of D.C. Law 18-222 rewrote subsec. (f) to read as follows:

- "(f)(1) The Mayor, pursuant to Title I of the District of Columbia Administrative Procedure Act, approved October 21, 1968 (82 Stat. 1204; D.C. Official Code § 2-501 *et seq.*), may establish and revise fees and charges for the filing of documents and issuance of certificates and other documents, providing certified copies of statements, recording statements, and for taking other actions under this act.
- "(2) The proposed rules issued pursuant to paragraph (1) of this subsection shall be submitted to the Council for a 90-day period of review, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, legal holidays, and days of Council recess. If the Council does not approve or disapprove the proposed rules, in whole or in part, by resolution within this 90-day review period, the proposed rules shall be deemed disapproved."

Section 2002(b) of D.C. Law 18-222 provides that the act shall expire after 225 days of its having taken effect.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2046(a) of Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Support Second Emergency Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-207, October 15, 2009, 56 DCR 8234).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2046(a) of Fiscal Year Budget Support Congressional

Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-260, January 4, 2010, 57 DCR 345).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 208(a) of Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-450, June 28, 2010, 57 DCR 5635).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 208(a) of Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-531, August 6, 2010, 57 DCR 8109).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2028(a) of Fiscal Year 2011 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-463, July 2, 2010, 57 DCR 6542).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

Law 18-111, the "Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Support Act of 2009", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 18-203, which was referred to the Committee on the Whole. The bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 12, 2009, and September 22, 2009, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 18, 2009, it was assigned Act No. 18-255 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 18-111 became effective on March 3, 2010.

Law 18-223, the "Fiscal Year 2011 Budget Support Act of 2010", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 18-731, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 26, 2010, and June 15, 2010, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 2, 2010, it was assigned Act No. 18-462 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 18-223 became effective on September 24, 2010.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

Delegation of Authority

Delegation of Authority Under the Uniform Partnership Act of 1996, see Mayor's Order 2003-101, July 30, 2003 (50 DCR 6744).

§ 33-101.06. GOVERNING LAW. [REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 106, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-151.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-101.07. PARTNERSHIP SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT OR REPEAL OF CHAPTER.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 107, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-151.7.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER II. NATURE OF PARTNERSHIP.[REPEALED]

§ 33-102.01. PARTNERSHIP AS ENTITY.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 201, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-152.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-102.02. FORMATION OF PARTNERSHIP. [REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 202, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 172.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-152.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-102.03. PARTNERSHIP PROPERTY.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 203, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-152.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-102.04. WHEN PROPERTY IS PARTNERSHIP PROPERTY.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 204, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-152.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER III. RELATIONS OF PARTNERS TO PERSONS DEALING WITH PARTNERSHIP.[REPEALED]

§ 33-103.01. PARTNER AGENT OF PARTNERSHIP. [REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 301, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-153.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-103.02. TRANSFER OF PARTNERSHIP PROPERTY.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 302, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-153.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-103.03. STATEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP AUTHORITY.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 303, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-153.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-103.04. STATEMENT OF DENIAL.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 304, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-153.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under \S 33-101.01.

§ 33-103.05. PARTNERSHIP LIABLE FOR PARTNER'S ACTIONABLE CONDUCT.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 305, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-153.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-103.06. PARTNER'S LIABILITY.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 306, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-153.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-103.07. ACTIONS BY AND AGAINST PARTNERSHIP AND PARTNERS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 307, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-153.7.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-103.08. LIABILITY OF PURPORTED PARTNER.[REPEALED]

 $(\mathsf{Apr.}\ 9,1997,\mathsf{D.C.}\ \mathsf{Law}\ 11\text{-}234,\ \S\ 308,44\ \mathsf{DCR}\ 777;\ \mathsf{July}\ 2,2011,\mathsf{D.C.}\ \mathsf{Law}\ 18\text{-}378,\ \S\ 3(x),58\ \mathsf{DCR}\ 1720.)$

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-153.8.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER IV. RELATIONS OF PARTNERS TO EACH OTHER AND TO PARTNERSHIP .[REPEALED]

§ 33-104.01. PARTNER'S RIGHTS AND DUTIES.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 401, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-154.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-104.02. DISTRIBUTIONS IN KIND.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 402, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-154.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-104.03. PARTNER'S RIGHTS AND DUTIES WITH RESPECT TO INFORMATION.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 403, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-154.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-104.04. GENERAL STANDARDS OF PARTNER'S CONDUCT.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 404, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-154.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-104.05. ACTIONS BY PARTNERSHIP AND PARTNERS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 405, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-154.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-104.06. CONTINUATION OF PARTNERSHIP BEYOND DEFINITE TERM OR PARTICULAR UNDERTAKING.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 406, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 172.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-154.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER V. TRANSFEREES AND CREDITORS OF PARTNER.[REPEALED]

§ 33-105.01. PARTNER NOT CO-OWNER OF PARTNERSHIP PROPERTY.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 501, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-155.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-105.02. PARTNER'S TRANSFERABLE INTEREST IN PARTNERSHIP.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 502, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-155.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-105.03. TRANSFER OF PARTNER'S TRANSFERABLE INTEREST.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 503, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-155.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-105.04. PARTNER'S TRANSFERABLE INTEREST SUBJECT TO CHARGING ORDER.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 504, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-155.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER VI. PARTNER'S DISSOCIATION.[REPEALED]

§ 33-106.01. EVENTS CAUSING PARTNER'S DISSOCIATION.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 601, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-156.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-106.02. PARTNER'S POWER TO DISSOCIATE; WRONGFUL DISSOCIATION.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 602, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-156.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-106.03. EFFECT OF PARTNER'S DISSOCIATION.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 603, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-156.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER VII. PARTNER'S DISSOCIATION WHEN BUSINESS NOT WOUND UP .[REPEALED]

§ 33-107.01. PURCHASE OF DISSOCIATED PARTNER'S INTEREST.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 701, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-157.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

§ 33-107.02. DISSOCIATED PARTNER'S POWER TO BIND AND LIABILITY TO PARTNERSHIP.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 702, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-157.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-107.03. DISSOCIATED PARTNER'S LIABILITY TO OTHER PERSONS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 703, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-157.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

Uniform Law

This section is based upon § 703 of the Uniform Partnership Act (1997 Act). See 6, Pt. I, Uniform Laws Annotated, Master Edition, or ULA Database on Westlaw.

§ 33-107.04. STATEMENT OF DISSOCIATION. [REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 704, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-157.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-107.05. CONTINUED USE OF PARTNERSHIP NAME.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 705, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-157.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER VIII. WINDING UP PARTNERSHIP

BUSINESS.[REPEALED]

§ 33-108.01. EVENTS CAUSING DISSOLUTION AND WINDING UP OF PARTNERSHIP BUSINESS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 801, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-158.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-108.02. PARTNERSHIP CONTINUES AFTER DISSOLUTION.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 802, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-158.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-108.03. RIGHT TO WIND UP PARTNERSHIP BUSINESS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 803, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-158.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-108.04. PARTNER'S POWER TO BIND PARTNERSHIP AFTER DISSOLUTION.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 804, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-158.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-108.05. STATEMENT OF DISSOLUTION.[REPEALED]

 $(\mathsf{Apr.}\ 9,\ 1997,\ \mathsf{D.C.}\ \mathsf{Law}\ 11\text{-}234,\ \S\ 805,\ 44\ \mathsf{DCR}\ 777;\ \mathsf{July}\ 2,\ 2011,\ \mathsf{D.C.}\ \mathsf{Law}\ 18\text{-}378,\ \S\ 3(x),\ 58\ \mathsf{DCR}\ 1720.)$

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-158.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-108.06. PARTNER'S LIABILITY TO OTHER PARTNERS AFTER DISSOLUTION.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 806, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-158.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-108.07. SETTLEMENT OF ACCOUNTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS AMONG PARTNERS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 807, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-158.7.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER IX. CONVERSIONS AND MERGERS.[REPEALED]

§ 33-109.01. DEFINITIONS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 901, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-159.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-109.02. CONVERSION OF PARTNERSHIP TO LIMITED PARTNERSHIP.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 902, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-159.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-109.03. CONVERSION OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP TO PARTNERSHIP.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 903, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-159.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-109.04. EFFECT OF CONVERSION; ENTITY UNCHANGED.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 904, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-159.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-109.05. MERGER OF PARTNERSHIPS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 905, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-159.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-109.06. EFFECT OF MERGER. [REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 906, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-159.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-109.07. STATEMENT OF MERGER.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 907, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-159.7.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-109.08. EXCHANGE.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 908, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-159.8.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-109.09. NONEXCLUSIVE.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 909, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-159.9.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER X. LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP.[REPEALED]

§ 33-110.01. STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATION.[REPEALED]

 $(\mathsf{Apr.}\ 9,1997,\mathsf{D.C.}\ \mathsf{Law}\ 11\text{-}234,\ \S\ 1001,\ 44\ \mathsf{DCR}\ 777;\ \mathsf{July}\ 2,2011,\mathsf{D.C.}\ \mathsf{Law}\ 18\text{-}378,\ \S\ 3(x),\ 58\ \mathsf{DCR}\ 1720.)$

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-160.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-110.02. NAME.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 1002, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-160.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-110.03. BIENNIAL REPORT.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 1003, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-160.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-110.04. REGISTRATION AND FEES.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 1004, 44 DCR 777; Mar. 3, 2010, D.C. Law 18-111, § 2046(b), 57 DCR 181; Sept. 24, 2010, D.C. Law 18-223, § 2028(b), 57 DCR 6242; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-160.4.

Temporary Amendments of Section

Section 208(b) of D.C. Law 18-222 rewrote subsecs. (a) and (b) to read as follows:

- "(a) The Mayor may require that a limited liability partnership file a statement of qualification or statement of foreign qualification, or cancellation thereof or amendment thereto, a biennial report, and other relevant statements or documents, on forms provided by the Mayor.
- "(b)(1) The Mayor, pursuant to Title I of the District of Columbia Administrative Procedure Act, approved October 21, 1968 (82 Stat. 1204; D.C. Official Code § 2-501 *et seq.*), may establish and revise fees and charges for the filing of documents and issuance of certificates and other documents, providing certified copies of statements, recording statements, and for taking other actions under this act.
- "(2) The proposed rules issued pursuant to paragraph (1) of this subsection shall be submitted to the Council for a 90-day period of review, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, legal holidays, and days of Council recess. If the Council does not approve or disapprove the proposed rules, in whole or in part, by resolution within this 90-day review period, the proposed rules shall be deemed disapproved."

Section 2002(b) of D.C. Law 18-222 provides that the act shall expire after 225 days of its having taken effect.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2046(b) of Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Support Second Emergency Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-207, October 15, 2009, 56 DCR 8234).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2046(b) of Fiscal Year Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-260, January 4, 2010, 57 DCR 345).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 208(b) of Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-450, June 28, 2010, 57 DCR 5635).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 208(b) of Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-531, August 6, 2010, 57 DCR 8109).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2028(b) of Fiscal Year 2011 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-463, July 2, 2010, 57 DCR 6542).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For Law 18-111, see notes following § 33-101.05.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER XI. FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP.[REPEALED]

§ 33-111.01. LAW GOVERNING FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 1101, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-161.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-111.02. STATEMENT OF FOREIGN QUALIFICATION.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 1102, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-161.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-111.03. EFFECT OF FAILURE TO QUALIFY.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 1103, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-161.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-111.04. ACTIVITIES NOT CONSTITUTING TRANSACTING BUSINESS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 1104, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-161.4.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

§ 33-111.05. ACTION BY CORPORATION COUNSEL.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 1105, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-161.5.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-111.06. APPLICABILITY OF ACT TO FOREIGN AND INTERSTATE COMMERCE.[REPEALED]

 $(\mathsf{Apr.}\ 9,\ 1997,\ \mathsf{D.C.}\ \mathsf{Law}\ 11\text{-}234,\ \S\ 1106,\ 44\ \mathsf{DCR}\ 777;\ \mathsf{July}\ 2,\ 2011,\ \mathsf{D.C.}\ \mathsf{Law}\ 18\text{-}378,\ \S\ 3(x),\ 58\ \mathsf{DCR}\ 1720.)$

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-161.6.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER XII. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.[REPEALED]

§ 33-112.01. UNIFORMITY OF APPLICATION AND CONSTRUCTION.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 1201, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-162.1.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-112.02. SAVINGS CLAUSE.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 1202, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-162.2.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 33-101.01.

§ 33-112.04. APPLICABILITY.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-234, § 1204, 44 DCR 777; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(x), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 41-162.3.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-234, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 33-101.01.